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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer’s Report 

As always, it is appropriate to commence this report by sincerely thanking our Swimming 
Community – those many volunteers, in whatever roles they perform, are the backbone of our 
sport.  The ongoing commitment and support of our athletes, parents, carers and coaches is 
also acknowledged. All are valued contributors and their commitment and input is critical in 
maintaining the success and profile swimming enjoys in the world of amateur sport. 

The 2018-19 season has had many challenges, not only with Swimming SA but the broader 
swimming community.  Swimming Australia, our parent body, continues to go through a range 
of administrative and competitive structural changes that impact on all stakeholders and 
specifically the state associations. 

FINA is the international body that controls the sport of swimming world-wide.  Of interest is 
the creation of the International Swimming League (ISL) which like the IPL T20 cricket, has 
formed a number of hybrid swimming teams that compete for prize money and is primarily for 
a television audience.  Several Australian athletes have been recruited to the ISL and I note 
that our own Kyle Chalmers has been appointed Captain of the London Roar team and will be 
competing against his SASI colleagues Maddi Wilson & Travis Mahoney.  The impact of the 
ISL on our sport and indeed on FINA will be something to watch with interest in the coming 
year. 

In our own environment, our membership numbers remained relatively stable with a marginal 
decrease in overall numbers with a total membership of 4919 for 2018-19. It is pleasing to see 
how many of our clubs are demonstrating their commitment to swimming.  In saying that, we 
acknowledge and congratulate the 2018-19 Club of the Year - Barossa Swimming Club who 
have made a significant impact since its inception in 2017.   A Barossa Club existed some 
years ago and it is great to have a revitalised strong swimming presence in “The Valley” as it 
is one of South Australia’s leading tourist destinations.  Both the administrative and coaching 
arms of the club will ensure a bright future for our sport at all levels of competition. 

We acknowledge and applaud the ongoing efforts by the Mountain Pool Swimming Club and 
the clubs at Mount Gambier which have seen their respective local councils commit to new 
Aquatic Facilities. 

Our success in the pool over the year continues as is evidenced by the number of entries for 
State and Country Championships and our representation in the National arena at both senior 
and junior level.  We acknowledge the performances of those athletes who represented our 
State and our Nation at the various meets that have occurred during the year under review.  

Congratulations to the three South Australians selected to represent Australia during the year. 
Kyle Chalmers competed at the 2018 Pan Pacific Swimming Championships in Tokyo and 
Jesse Aungles, Liam Bekric and Michelle Doyle (Team Manager)  were selected on the 2018 
Para Pan Pacific Swimming Championships held on home soil in Cairns during August.   

Many successful initiatives and activities were conducted throughout the state during the year. 
Unique to South Australia were the Multi-Class Relays which gave our MC athletes an 
opportunity to compete in a team event at the State Championships and as always resulted in 
keenly contested competition.  The level of camaraderie and healthy competitive spirit among 
the athletes ensures the continued success of this event. 

January 2019 saw three athletes inducted to the SwimmingSA Hall of Fame. Recognised for 
their athletic prowess were Travis Mahoney, James McKechnie and Mikkayla Sheridan. 2019 
also saw for the first-time, the induction of Coaches to the Hall of Fame. Peter Bishop, Harry 
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Gallagher and David Urry were each presented to the crowd at the VIP function at 2019 State 
Championships. Their biographies now hang at the SA Aquatic & Leisure Centre along with 
their fellow inductees including Glenn Beringen who in 2019 becomes the first dual inductee 
for coaching in addition to his athlete induction in 2009. 

In the national arena, Swimming SA continues to “punch above our weight” and is enjoying 
contributions to the national administration of our sport.  Again, finance is a difficult situation 
for all amateur sport.  As previously reported, Governments quite clearly and properly demand 
the achievement of benchmarks for their investment in the form of grants and development 
programs.  

Sponsorship opportunities are meagre in that the traditional corporate sponsors similarly 
require a return on their investment, either in the form of marketing opportunities, 
television/media coverage or other proper recognition. 

Swimming is not alone in these difficulties and opportunities are regularly discussed with other 
sporting organisations.  We are most grateful for the contribution of major partners to the sport. 
In partnership with the national body, South Australia was granted the rights to host the 
National Open Water Championships which were conducted at Brighton in January 2019 and 
will return in 2020. The Open Water Championships were closely followed by the Australian 
Open and Australian Age Championships held at SAALC in April 2019.  The honor of being 
awarded these Championships is recognition of our capacity to partner with Swimming 
Australia, SAALC and Events SA to deliver first-class events. We look forward to reporting on 
the success of the 2020 Olympic Trials in our next report. 

As previously reported, governance issues are a priority for your Board as they are clearly of 
interest to our partners within government and key stakeholders. From time to time, the Office 
for Recreation, Sport and Racing offers courses in the administration and governance of 
clubs and I would urge all club committees to take advantage of these opportunities to 
enhance proper club management and member’s personal skills. 

During the year, SwimmingSA was pleased to have continued driving forward the strategic 
direction of the sport and  achieved goals within the following priority strategies; 
 Strengthen relationships with our champion swimmers and Hall of Fame members to

support the promotion and awareness of the sport of swimming;
 Participate in a project with National significance and outcomes;
 Create a club/district service plan;
 Report to ORSR on work undertaken to improve diversity and inclusion practices with

sport;
 A minimum of 3 Junior Dolphin/Participation carnivals held;
 Inclusion and diversity promoted and celebrated across all PSD areas;
 Test one new competition ideal annually;
 Review and ensure best practice for a Safe Sport; and
 Report to ORSR regarding Constitution, Policy and Procedure change annually.

Swimming SA must remain viable and a critical analysis has been made of our financial 
position.  A deliberate decision was taken by the Board to halt fee increases for the 2019-20 
season for our members due to the Swim Central system implementation. The financial reality 
however, is that course of action must be reviewed objectively annually to ensure our sports 
continued level of service delivery in the form of development opportunities for all stakeholders 
including clubs, athletes, coaches and technical officials. We expect a fee increase in 
2020-21. 

Societal changes and demands on our modern lifestyle mean that many are time poor, but we 
do need to ensure that those in the younger age bracket step up to take the reins in driving 
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our sport into the future.  Volunteer roles can be rewarding be they as a technical official, sub-
committee member or a member of the Board.  In encouraging members to nominate for 
positions, we again acknowledge those presently serving as staff, directors, committee 
members, technical officials or volunteers and thank them for their ongoing commitment and 
support. 

In that respect, two of our SwimmingSA stalwarts, Janine Molloy and Vince Cobiac are winding 
back their involvement with the sport.  Both have served several terms on the Board.  Janine 
has been involved with the sport since the early 1980’s and her contribution as a Referee, 
Technical Official and Board member has been immense.  Vince’s expertise in all matters 
financial has been an absolute asset to our sport and his experience and contribution will be 
sadly missed. 

In addition, one of our long-term referees and IT guru, Phil Bowen will be winding back his 
involvement.   His contribution over many years has been valued by all.  Trevor Kenyon, 
another of our senior and valued referees, is also looking to wind back his involvement in the 
sport.  We wish both Phil and Trevor well and again thank them for their many years of 
dedicated service to our sport. We look forward to working with the swimming community to 
find suitable replacements so we can continue the governance and technical success of the 
sport in SA. 

The Swimming SA staff continue to serve our members diligently and are well regarded and 
respected in the national arena as we all strive to adopt the One Swimming ethos across 
Australia.  In particular during the 2018-19 season, Swimming SA have been acknowledged 
as a leader in respect of the Swim Central CRM implementation project and in particular the 
efforts of Michelle Doyle and Julie Majer of Queensland have been recognised by the 
Swimming Australia hierarchy. 

Our partnership with Swimming Australia remains strong and again we endorse and promote 
the path the national body is taking our sport.  As we move toward 2020, the focus is clearly 
on success at the 2020 Tokyo Olympic and Paralympics. 

In closing we again acknowledge our partners – Swimming Australia, Office for Recreation, 
Sport and Racing, Sport Australia, Sport SA and of course the management and staff of the 
SA Aquatic & Leisure Centre.   We offer a grateful and special acknowledgement to Bendigo 
Bank for their commitment and support.  Their partnership is assisting us to achieve the goals 
for which we strive. 

With clear goals, values and behaviours we look forward to the future with confidence.  
Go Swimming SA – go Australia! 

Peter Graham
OAM. Chairman 

Michelle Doyle
Chief Executive Officer 
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Office Bearers 
PATRON 
His Excellency the Honourable Hieu Van Le AC Governor of South Australia 

BOARD 
Elected Members – Peter Graham (Chairman), Vince Cobiac, Anthony Couche, Marina 
Gvozdeva, Anne-Marie Hammond, Sally Hunter, Janine Molloy, Phil Rogers 
Appointed Members – Neil Martin, Fiona Twizell 
Administrative – Michelle Doyle (Chief Executive Officer) 

HONORARY OFFICE BEARERS 
Physiotherapists – David Spurrier and Sam Offord 
Records Officer – Norma Amey 

SWIMMING AUSTRALIA DELEGATE 
Peter Graham 

COMPETITIONS COMMITTEE 
Anthony Couche (Convenor), Phil Bowen, Cory Bampton, Sarah-Jane Couche 

COUNTRY COMMITTEE 
Anne-Marie Hammond (CONVENOR), Anthony Davies, David Dawes (ended January 
2019), Kerri Donaldson, Brenton Hombsch, Samantha Jones, Heath Mashford (ended 
2019), Celia Mickan (commenced 2019), Julie Moran, Bianca Newbery, Scott Parker, Libby 
Thornton (ended November 2018), Joanne Weir (ended January 2019) and Michelle Doyle, 
Daniel Lawlor, Wade Meaney 
(ended September 2018) and Sarah-Jane Couche (commenced November 2018) 

GOVERNANCE, AUDIT & RISK 
Vince Cobiac (Convenor), Wayne Gadd, Greg Borgmeyer, Peter Graham, Marina 
Gvozdeva, Fiona Twizell, Michelle Doyle, Tania Carlino 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 
Darren McLachlan (Convenor), Selma Barlow, Phil Bowen, Janine Molloy, Max 
Richardson, Tania Carlino 
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SwimmingSA Board Attendance Statistics 
July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019 

Meeting Dates 

31st July 2018 

28th August 2018 

25th September 2018  

30th October 2018  

18th November 2018  

25th February 2019 

25th March 2019 

29th April 2019 

27th May 2019 

24th June 2019 

Name 
Elected / 

Appointed 
Term 

Commenced 
Term 

Concluded 
Total 

Attendance 

Eligible 
Number of 
Meetings 

Peter Graham (Chair) Elected 18/11/2017 2020 AGM 8 10 
Vince Cobiac Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 9 10 
Anthony Couche Elected 18/11/2017 2018 AGM 10 10 
Marina Gvozdeva Elected 19/11/2016 2018 AGM 10 10 
Anne-Marie Hammond Elected 18/11/2017 2020 AGM 9 10 
Sally Hunter Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 4 5 
Neil Martin Appointed 18/11/2017 2018 AGM 9 10 
Janine Molloy Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 9 10 
Phil Rogers Elected 18/11/2017 2020 AGM 6 10 
Fiona Twizell Appointed 18/11/2017 2018 AGM 10 10 
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Category Swimmers Jnr Dolphins Parents Life Mbrs Officials Coaches

Number of Mbrs 2519 482 1710 78 71 56 4916

% of Total Mbrs 51% 10% 35% 2% 1% 1%

2018 - 2019 MEMBERSHIP BREAKDOWN

51%

10%

35%

2%1% 1%

2018-19  Membership Breakdown  by Category

Swimmers Jnr Dolphins Parents Life Mbrs Officials Coaches

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
01/05/2008 - 01/05-2009 - 01/05/2010 - 01/05/11 - 01/05/2012 - 17/09/2012 - 16/09/2013 - 01/10/2014 - 11/09/15 - 01/10/16 - 08/09/2017- 01/10/2018-
30/04/2009 30/04/2010 30/04/2011 30/04/2012 16/09/2012 30/09/2013 30/09/2014 10/09/2015 26/09/2016 21/09/2017 24/09/2018 30/09/2019

Total Members 3348 3675 3747 3543 2131 4763 4158 4468 4455 4646 5136 4916

Membership Year

SUMMARY OF MEMBERSHIP BY YEAR
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Coach
Introductory 

Swimmer
Jnr Dolphin 

(7&U)
Junior Dolphin 

(8yr)
Life 

Member
Official Parent Swimmer

2018-
2019

2017-
2018

2016-
2017

Adelaide 17 30 47 53 61
Alma Broken Hill 1 5 4 1 10 11 32 91 63
Barossa 1 5 4 2 37 47 96 90 0
Berri 7 93 17 1 1 41 41 201 192 90
Blue Lake Y 3 1 1 24 31 60 63 88
Booleroo Centre 3 6 2 17 27 55 50 53
Broken Hill Aquatic 3 8 6 3 1 28 36 85 131 87
Burra 1 1 1 4 4 11 8 0
Clare 11 49 75 135 190 160
Clovercrest 1 7 1 8 7 1 46 49 120 99 60
Crystal Brook 2 1 2 2 20 37 64 66 59
Dolphins 13 9 46 75 143 160 135
Gawler 2 3 2 31 48 86 88 76
Gladstone 1 2 2 1 6 14 26 48 51
Great Southern 11 2 1 24 31 69 58 87
Henley & Grange 1 1 2 47 84 135 94 117
Immanuel 3 4 1 1 3 45 72 129 108 84
Jamestown 2 16 5 2 1 19 33 78 42 43
Keith 4 1 10 9 27 61 112 92 68
Kent Town 2 3 42 72 119 117 84
Loxton 7 37 8 1 45 40 138 108 74
Mallee 1 1 7 14 23 37 32
Marion 3 45 1 12 1 10 228 255 555 474 434
Mountain Pool 6 4 4 28 65 107 88 95
Mt Gambier 2 5 3 3 2 16 13 44 33 34
Murray Bridge 5 26 1 1 33 36 102 102 98
Norwood 4 1 7 11 3 145 173 344 555 335
Onkaparinga 8 10 38 70 126 136 147
Orroroo 1 5 15 4 20 26 71 62 38
Payneham 1 1 9 3 1 36 37 88 63 16
Penola 1 9 27 36 73 103 55
Playford Aquatic 3 13 6 8 3 81 86 200 191 198
Port Augusta 1 1 1 12 29 44 30 43
Port Pirie 4 2 2 7 31 46 50 136
Quorn 1 14 18 33 47 51
Roxby Downs 1 6 4 3 12 15 7 48 43 53
Silver City 2 11 4 4 23 27 71 80 48
Southern Performance 4 3 2 5 5 63 108 190 229 202
STARplex 3 1 1 2 4 52 70 133 134 126
Tea Tree Gully 1 3 2 2 3 40 42 93 97 115
The Parks 5 3 15 16 39 39 34
Unattached SA 6 8 14 11 12
Unley 1 1 1 7 2 49 76 137 148 112
Vitor Renmark 6 8 5 1 2 34 54 110 108 101
Waikerie 1 1 4 56
West Coast 3 3 8 4 44 69 131 108 91
Western Aquatic 4 6 40 49 99 109 128
Whyalla 1 4 1 3 3 18 23 53 48 70
Total 56 170 316 166 78 71 1710 2349 4916 5136 4646

Club Membership Statistics - Total by Member Type

Club Name

Total Members by year
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The officers present their report, together with the financial statements, on the incorporated association for the year ended 
30 June 2019. 

Directors 
The following persons were Directors of the incorporated association during the whole of the financial year and up to 
the date of this report, unless otherwise stated: 

Vince Cobiac 
Anthony Couche 
Peter Graham 
Marina Gvozdeva 
Anne-Marie Hammond 
Sally Hunter – resigned 22 July 2019 (following approved leave of absence) 
Neil Martin 
Janine Molloy 
Phil Rogers – resigned 26 July 2018 
Fiona Twizell 

Meetings of directors 
The number of meetings of the SwimmingSA Incorporated board of directors held during the year ended 30 June 2019, 
and the numbers of meetings attended by each director were: 

Director Meetings attended Meetings held 
Vince Cobiac 10 10
Anthony Couche 10 10 
Peter Graham 10 10
Marina Gvozdeva 8 10 
Anne-Marie Hammond 10 10
Sally Hunter 0 10 
Neil Martin 8 10 
Janine Molloy 10 10
Phil Rogers 0 10 
Fiona Twizell 10 10

Objectives 
The Vision of SwimmingSA Incorporated is to be recognised as one of the Top 5 Sports in SA. The Mission is to provide 
a structure, which creates, and supports increased participation, enjoyment and athletic achievement for South 
Australians within the sport of swimming. 

Strategy for achieving the objectives 
During the year through our three Strategic Pillars of Partnerships, Participation and Performance, SwimmingSA 
Incorporated has implemented key strategies such as those noted below to achieve our objectives: 
- Increased the number of people involved in coaching and officiating through a range of inclusive opportunities and

programs that promote, encourage and up skill these stakeholders;
- Encouraged best practice and innovative club management by providing leadership, support, resources, education &

training and business tools that promote improved efficiencies, effectiveness and outcomes;
- Developed an integrated competition pathway and enhanced national and international profile through securing major

swimming competitions to South Australia;
- Optimised funding opportunities through government, Swimming Australia and sporting programs and grants; and
- Enhanced relationships with State & local Government, State political bodies, Events SA, SASI, ASCTA, SAL other

aquatic sports and delivery agents to increase the profile of swimming.
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Principal activities 
During the financial year the principal continuing activities of the incorporated association were to: 
- Promote and encourage participation in swimming activities; 
- Conduct sustainability activities with regions and clubs; 
- Provide high performance development and competition for athletes; 
- Foster partnerships with other SA Aquatic Sports; 
- Administer the sport for the benefit of all participants; and 
- Implementation of a best practice Safe Sport Framework. 

There was no significant change in the nature of the activity of the incorporated association during the year. 

Performance measures 
The incorporated association measures its performance in the amount of funds put back into activities of the sport. Such 
activities are measured on participation numbers, athletic performance and governance sustainability. The key performance 
measures are funds raised compared to developmental expenses, total cost per activity delivered to the community and the 
total number of activities conducted. 

Review of operations 
The incorporated association for 2019 financial year recorded a deficit of $39,108 (2018: surplus $73,949). 

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year 
No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2019 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect: 
- the incorporated association’s operations in future financial years, or 
- the results of those operations in future financial years, or 
- the incorporated association’s state of affairs in future financial years. 

Likely developments and expected results of operations 
The incorporated association expects to maintain the present status and level of operations and hence there are no 
likely developments in the association’s operations. 

Environmental regulation 
The incorporated association is not affected by any significant environmental regulation in respect of its operations. 

Association Public Officer 
The incorporated association’s Public Officer is Michelle Doyle. 

Auditor 
Manos Partners is the appointed auditor. 
A copy of the auditor's statement is set out on page 16. 

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of directors. 
On behalf of the Directors 

___________________________ 
Peter Graham 
Chairman 

23 September 2019 
Adelaide, SA 
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Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
Statement of financial position 
Statement of changes in equity 
Statement of cash flows 
Notes to the financial statements 
Officers' declaration 
Independent auditor's report to the members of SwimmingSA Incorporated 17 

General information 

The financial statements cover SwimmingSA Incorporated as an individual entity.  
The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is SwimmingSA Incorporated’s functional and 
presentation currency. 

SwimmingSA is a not-for-profit incorporated association. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 23 September 2019. 
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Revenue 3 1,020,398 1,102,224 

Expenses 
Cost of goods sold (10,104)       (8,008) 
Development costs (99,547)  (79,092) 
Event costs (267,169)  (272,463) 
Employee benefits expense (478,652)  (478,750) 
Depreciation expense (11,319)  (5,851) 
Administration and information technology costs (173,319)  (160,729) 
Membership costs (19,396) (22,232) 
Other expenses -  (1,150) 

Deficit / (surplus) before income tax expense (39,108) 73,949 

Income tax expense -  -  

(Deficit) / surplus after income tax expense for the year attributable to the 
members of SwimmingSA Incorporated  13 (39,108) 73,949 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax -  -  

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of 
SwimmingSA Incorporated  (39,108) 73,949 
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Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 535,787 543,623 
Trade and other receivables 6 11,196 19,289 
Other 7 74,265 75,689 
Total current assets 621,248 638,601 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 8 27,990 30,342 
Total non-current assets 27,990 30,342 

Total assets 649,238 668,943 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 9 67,052 40,136 
Employee benefits 10 44,685 50,372 
Other 11 597 1,744 
Total current liabilities 112,334 92,252 

Non-current liabilities 
Employee benefits 12 23,392 24,071 
Total non-current liabilities 23,392 24,071 

Total liabilities 135,726 116,323 

Net assets 513,512 552,620 

Equity 
Retained surpluses 13 513,512 552,620 

Total equity 513,512 552,620 
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Retained  
Total equity Surpluses  

$  $ 

Balance at 1 July 2017 478,671 478,671 

Surplus for the year 73,949 73,949 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -  

Total comprehensive income for the year 73,949 73,949 

Balance at 30 June 2018 552,620 552,620 

Retained  
Total equity surpluses  

$  $ 

Balance at 1 July 2018 552,620 552,620 

Deficit for the year (39,108) (39,108) 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -  

Total comprehensive income for the year (39,108) (39,108) 

Balance at 30 June 2019 513,512 513,512 
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Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from events, memberships and other sources (inclusive of GST) 871,681 918,077 
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST) (1,120,071)  (1,076,701) 

(248,390)  (158,624) 
Interest received 12,810 8,104 
Grants received 236,711 240,491 

Net cash from operating activities 1,131 89,971 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Payments for property, plant and equipment (8,967)  (20,071) 

Net cash used in investing activities (8,967)  (20,071) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Net cash from financing activities - -  

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (7,836) 69,900 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 543,623 473,723 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5 535,787 543,623 
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Note 1. Significant accounting policies 

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted 
The incorporated association has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by 
the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period. 

The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact on the financial 
performance or position of the incorporated association. 

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted. 

The following Accounting Standards and Interpretations are most relevant to the incorporated association: 

AASB 9 Financial Instruments 
The incorporated association has adopted AASB 9 from 1 July 2018. The standard introduced new classification and 
measurement models for financial assets. A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if it is held within a 
business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows which arise on specified dates 
and that are solely principal and interest. A debt investment shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income if it is held within a business model whose objective is to both hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows 
which arise on specified dates that are solely principal and interest as well as selling the asset on the basis of its fair value. 
All other financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless the entity makes an 
irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on equity instruments (that are not held-for-trading or 
contingent consideration recognised in a business combination) in other comprehensive income ('OCI'). Despite these 
requirements, a financial asset may be irrevocably designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss to reduce the 
effect of, or eliminate, an accounting mismatch. For financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, the 
standard requires the portion of the change in fair value that relates to the entity's own credit risk to be presented in OCI 
(unless it would create an accounting mismatch). New simpler hedge accounting requirements are intended to more 
closely align the accounting treatment with the risk management activities of the entity. New impairment requirements use 
an 'expected credit loss' ('ECL') model to recognise an allowance. Impairment is measured using a 12-month ECL method 
unless the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition in which case the lifetime 
ECL method is adopted. For receivables, a simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime 
expected loss allowance is available. 

Impact of adoption 
AASB 9 was adopted using the modified retrospective approach and as such comparatives have not been restated. There 
was no impact on opening retained profits as at 1 July 2018. 

There was no impact of the new Accounting Standard compared with the previous Accounting Standard on the current 
reporting period. 

Basis of preparation 
These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - 
Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB'), and 
the South Australian legislation the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations, as appropriate for not-
for-profit oriented entities. 

Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 

Critical accounting estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the incorporated association's accounting policies. The 
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the 
financial statements, are disclosed in note 2. 
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Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated association and the revenue 
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 

Sales revenue 
Event and membership fees are recognised when received or receivable. 

Grants 
Grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached 
conditions will be complied with. 

Interest 
Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the 
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, 
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the 
net carrying amount of the financial asset. 

Other revenue 
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established. 

Income tax 
No provision for income tax has been raised as the incorporated association is exempt from income tax under Div 56 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

Current and non-current classification 
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification. 

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the 
incorporated association's normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised 
within 12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged 
or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the incorporated association's normal operating 
cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there 
is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other 
liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Trade and other receivables 
Trade and other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment. 

Property, plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment 
(excluding land) over their expected useful lives as follows: 

Plant and equipment  3-7 years 

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. 
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An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the 
incorporated association. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or 
loss. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the 
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or 
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to 
form a cash-generating unit. 

Trade and other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the incorporated association prior to the end of the 
financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not 
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. 

Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be 
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities 
are settled. 

Other long-term employee benefits 
The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are 
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, 
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at 
the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the 
estimated future cash outflows. 

Fair value measurement 
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair 
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal 
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market. 

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming 
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and 
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable 
inputs. 

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of 
the expense. 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities 
which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows. 
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Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority. 

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in 
relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and 
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management 
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal 
the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are 
discussed below. 

Employee benefits provision 
As discussed in note 1, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting 
date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of all 
employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, estimates of attrition rates and pay increases 
through promotion and inflation have been taken into account. 

Note 3. Revenue 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Revenue 

Events 426,490 544,670 
Membership 261,953 241,318 
Grants 236,711 240,491 
Interest 12,810 8,104 
Development 29,118 25,319 
Other revenue 53,316 42,322 

1,020,398 1,102,224 

Revenue 1,020,398 1,102,224 

Note 4. Expenses 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

(Deficit) / surplus before income tax includes the following specific expenses: 

Office rent 26,057 25,424 
Coaching development 14,171 7,042 
Athlete development 66,095 52,210 
Club development 17,336 17,346 
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Note 5. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Cash on hand 762 913 
Cash at bank 22,844 40,218 
Cash on deposit 512,181 502,492 

535,787 543,623 

Note 6. Current assets - trade and other receivables 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Trade receivables 6,635 17,850 
Other receivable 4,561 1,439 

11,196 19,289 

Note 7. Current assets - other 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Payments in advance 15,504 13,226 
Prepaid insurance 17,359 10,411 
Prepaid medals 21,878 33,920 
Inventories 19,524 18,132 

74,265 75,689 

Note 8. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Plant and equipment - at cost 203,079 194,112 
Less: Accumulated depreciation (175,089)  (163,770) 

27,990 30,342 

27,990 30,342 
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Reconciliations 
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below: 

Plant and 
equipment Total 

$ $ 

Balance at 1 July 2018 30,342 30,342 
Additions 8,967 8,967 
Depreciation expense (11,319)  (11,319) 

Balance at 30 June 2019 27,990 27,990 

Note 9. Current liabilities - trade and other payables 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Trade payables 29,629 6,725 
Accrued expenses 5,546 5,546 
Payments in advance 21,561 20,353 
Superannuation liability 4,092 - 
PAYG withholding 6,224 7,512 

67,052 50,372 

Note 10. Current liabilities - employee benefits 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Provision for annual leave 36,004 44,324 
Provision for TOIL 1,418 1,599 
Provision for long service leave 7,263 4,449 

44,685 74,443 

Note 11. Current liabilities - other 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

GST payable 597 1,744 

Note 12. Non-current liabilities - employee benefits 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Provision for long service leave 23,392 24,071 
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Note 13. Equity - retained surpluses 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Retained surpluses at the beginning of the financial year 552,620 478,671 
Deficit for the year (39,108) 73,949 

Retained surpluses at the end of the financial year 513,512 552,620 

Note 14. Key management personnel disclosures 

Compensation 
The aggregate compensation made to officers and other members of key management personnel of the incorporated 
association is set out below: 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Aggregate compensation 352,288 336,507 

Note 15. Contingent liabilities 

The incorporated association had no contingent liabilities at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018. 

Note 16. Commitments 

2019 2018 
$ $ 

Lease commitments - operating 
Committed at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities, payable: 
Within one year 42,306 41,350 
One to five years 98,145 98,143 
More than five years - - 

140,351 139,493 

The incorporated association had no capital commitments at 30 June 2019 or 30 June 2018. 

Operating lease commitments include contracted amounts for the incorporated association’s office and photocopier under 
non-cancellable operating leases expiring within one to five years. The office lease has an escalation clause. On renewal, 
the terms of the leases are renegotiated. 
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Note 17. Related party transactions 

Key management personnel 
Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set out in note 14. 

Transactions with related parties 
There were no transactions with related parties during the current and previous financial year. 

Receivable from and payable to related parties 
There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 

Loans to/from related parties 
There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 

Note 18. Events after the reporting period 

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2019 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the 
incorporated association's operations, the results of those operations, or the incorporated association's state of affairs in 
future financial years. 
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In the officers' opinion: 

● the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure 
Requirements, and South Australian legislation the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations;

● the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated association's financial position 
as at 30 June 2019 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

● there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable.

On behalf of the officers 

___________________________ 
Peter Graham 
Chairman 

23 September 2019 
Adelaide, SA 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of SwimmingSA Incorporated (ABN 21 275 497 422). 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated, which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 30 June 2019, the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the officers’ 
declaration. 

In our opinion, the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated has been prepared in accordance with 
Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements, including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2019 and of its financial 
performance for the year then ended; and 

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the 
Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of my report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. 
We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 

Other Information 

The officers are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the entity’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2019, but does not include the financial 
report and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of the Officers for the Financial Report 

The officers of the entity are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report 
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the 
Associations Incorporation Act 1985, and for such internal control as the responsible entities determine 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the officers are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the officers either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The officers are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of the financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the officers.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the officers’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity
to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued) 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Manos Partners 

Con Manos 23 September 2019 
Director Adelaide, SA 

29



Country Committee Report 2019 
First of all a very big thanks to the representatives on the Swimming SA Country Committee, 
you have all made valuable contributions and given up your free time, it is very much 
appreciated by us all.  

Following on from Country Championships at Port Pirie the Committee has been 
represented by:  

Celia Mickan  (Club:  West Coast) Eyre District: 
Upper North:  
Mid North: 
Riverland: 

Brenton Hombsch (Crystal 
Brook) Anthony Davies (Barossa) 
Kerri Donaldson (Vitor Renmark) 

Eastern Districts:       Samantha Jones ( Mountain Pool) 
Julie Moran (Mount Gambier) South East: 

Broken Hill: Scott Parker (Broken Hill Aquatic) 
General Committee:   Bianca Newbery (Port Augusta) 

The 2019 Country Championships saw the term on Country Committee end for the following 
individuals who are thanked for their input and contribution: 

Eyre: Bianca Newbery (Port Augusta) 
Mid North: David Dawes (Gawler) 
Eastern Districts: Joanne Weir (Onkaparinga) 
South East: Libby Thornton (Dolphins) 
General Committee: Heath Mashford (Broken Hill Aquatic) 
General Committee: Julie Moran (Mount Gambier) 

I would also like to acknowledge SwimmingSA board for their ongoing support and the 
staff, Michelle Doyle, Sarah-Jane Couche & Daniel Lawlor, for all their help and expertise. 

We also acknowledge and thank the efforts of all those who made the Port Pirie Country  
Championships a successful, fun championship for all.  We congratulate all the swimmers 
on their successes. The many countless hours put in by volunteers is truly appreciated by 
all who attended.  

Port Pirie Swimming Club in conjunction with SwimmingSA staff put in a mighty effort with 
many long hours to ensure it all ran smoothly and we thank them all. 

The focus/priorities of the Country Committee have been Training & Development, 
Participation & Retention and Communication.  This year the initiatives of this committee 
with support from SwimmingSA have been: 

 The inaugural Country District Championships held in Clare – the committee are
currently in discussions for the 2020 event to once again be held in Clare

 Changes to Country Championships re the meet changing to Qualifying Times and
not Standard times to enable many Clubs who cannot access pool time over winter
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to put in SC times.  No fines, and relays limited but still the option for Regional 
teams. 

 Development Clinics held in all Districts
 Bronze Coaching Courses held at 2019 Country Championships, with a number of

other Bronze Courses or Teacher of Competitive Strokes held in Metropolotan
Adelaide or Regional areas

 Technical Official Training opportunities held at Country Championships with
mentoring available coinciding with approved club and District events by visiting
Referees/Technical Officials

 Country Connect at 2019 Country Championships in Port Pirie with 20 clubs
represented

 Face to Face Country Committee meetings held at Country Championships,
SAPSASA (March), State Short Course Championships (July)

 Working with Districts to become incorporated as a priority if they are not
 Communications re rollout of changes to policies and legislations such as Coaching

Requirements, Working With Children Checks, and Information Technology – new
Swimming Australia Club Websites and Swim Central

The Country Committee continue to advocate for Country Committee Representatives to 
communicate with Clubs in their regions in the areas of governance and opportunities to 
collaborate.  

Swim Central Training was rolled out over the back end of the Long Course and Short 
Course season with SwimmingSA also conducting regional trainings throughout August/
September.   Swim Central is evolving as it is rolled out and I have no doubt once used to 
its full capacity will be invaluable to all, it has many functions and is user friendly.  

To ensure we have continuity of knowledge on the Country Committee, the term of each 
District Representative & General Committee Members will be a two year term so that half 
of the committee are up for re-election annually.  Following the inaugural District 
Championships it was determined for terms of the Country Committee at the meeting 
following that meet.  The following positions will be up for nomination: 

Upper North 
Riverland 
Broken Hill 
South East 
General Committee (1 position) 

I think as a committee we need to ensure the needs for training volunteers, officials and 
coaches in regional areas is met and continues to play a big part of our charter.  I sincerely 
thank all Country Committee Members for your support and another great year and look 
forward to working with you all again. 

Kind Regards  
Anne-Marie Hammond 
Convenor, Country Committee 
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COMPETITIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 2018 – 2019 
The 2018 – 2019 season has further consolidated the improvements to our competition structure 
that have been implemented over the past couple of years. 

Performance Stream 

Our Long Course and Short Course Championships were again very successful meets with 
increased number of athletes entering an increased number of events, including swimmers from 
many interstate teams as well as teams from Japan and New Zealand. We are certainly 
honoured to have international visitors at our championship meets. Finals sessions for these 
meets were again streamed live presenting a very professional meet to the world thanks to a 
change in our broadcast provider. 

This year¶s Country Championships were held in Port Pirie at the newly redeveloped Port Pirie 
Aquatic & Leisure Centre, and it was once again a very successful meet. As with all new 
facilities there were some teething issues, but it was a well-attended meet with some excellent 
times swum by our country swimmers. 

Due to a number of factors, the usual dates and location we use for our Open Water State 
Championships were unavailable this season, necessitating a move to Brighton Beach in 
January. Held in conjunction with Masters Swimming SA, the entry numbers were modest. 
Hopefully a return to a more traditional date and venue this year will strengthen entry numbers. 

Development Stream 

New this year was the introduction of the SA Districts Championships which was held in March at 
the Valleys Lifestyle Centre in Clare. An initiative of the Country Committee, this meet enabled our 
country swimmers to compete in a meet representing their district rather than their clubs.  

The Mad March Titles which gave many swimmers the experience of competing in a meet with 
the opportunity to swim heats and finals – usually reserved for competitors at the State 
Championship events was again a success. The positioning of this meet – on the weekend 
following the SAPSASA finals – helps with having younger swimmers from the country staying 
on to swim at the meet. 

Participation Stream 

The Participation strand mostly consists of the various Club Carnivals run across the state. 
Carnivals fill multiple roles, with a strong emphasis on participation and social interaction, but 
increasingly are becoming important adjuncts to the Division1 meets as another means of setting 
a qualifying time for our State Championshp meets. This was evident in the winter of 2019 due to 
there only being a single Division 1 meet able to be scheduled prior to the Short Course 
Championships. 

The District interclub meets continue to be well attended and are enjoyed by the members of the 
clubs involved. 

Introductory Stream 

Many clubs continue to have come and try events at their carnivals with great success, mostly as 
a means to allow young swimmers from associated swim schools to try out at a competition. Many 
of these come and try swimmers are also siblings of club members and eventually join a club. 
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The Future 

A new initiative for the coming season is the change from Standard Times at our Country 
Championships to Qualifying Times. This will ensure that our Country Championships is run as a 
championship meet where all swimmers in the pool have qualified to race. I would like to thank 
the Country Committee for their excellent work in encouraging the country clubs to embrace this 
change. 

During the year the Events Coordinator and Athlete and Coach Performance Officer convened a 
meeting with the coaches to canvas their views on our Championship Events. Some of their 
recommendations coming from this meeting have been adopted for the coming season, and we 
welcome their input in discussion in the future. 

During the coming year the Board will undertake a review of the Competitions Committee in order 
to determine the best way to manage our competition structure into the future. 

Thanks 

I would like to commend our CEO Michelle Doyle and her team for the excellent work that they do 
in the background. I would especially like to mention the enormous achievement in logistics last 
January where three championship events – SA Open Water Championships, SA Country 
Championships and SA Long Course Championships – were run in a 3-week period. The logistics 
to run the Open Water Championships on the first Sunday in January and the Country 
Championships beginning 4 days later was an achievement of the highest order. 

I would like to thank the members of our small committee. Phil Bowen for his sage advice and 
many years of experience, Cory Bampton for bringing the views of the coaches to the committee, 
Michelle Doyle for everything that she does, and the staff liaison Sarah-Jane Couche.  

Anthony Couche 
Convenor, Competitions Committee 
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TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT 2018 – 2019

It has been said that an organisation is only as extraordinary as its people, and a recent aim of 
the technical committee has been to develop the officiating culture in South Australia. With this 
in mind, a number of people deserve mention for their tireless efforts and dedication to 
officiating. For many years until stepping down as chair at the end of 2018, Janine Molloy has 
ably led this committee and her leadership has ensured our technical officials are amongst the 
best in Australia. Tania Carlino undertakes the thankless task of managing officials in South 
Australia and her passion and commitment is very much appreciated.  

The Technical Committee, comprising Phil Bowen (minutes secretary), Janine Molloy, Rachel 
Butler, Max Richardson, Selma Barlow and Darren McLachlan (chair) meet regularly to 
manage and lead officiating. Their commitment, support and considered decision making is to 
be commended. Phil has decided not to renominate after nearly thirty years of tireless work on 
this committee including a period as chair and for a number of more recent years, as secretary. 
Our sport, and specifically officiating, has benefitted by his wisdom and leadership over this 
period and his input to the committee will be missed. 

Our state is fortunate to have such a large number of quality referees and their dedication to 
travel to carnivals across the state and give so much of their time is truly valued. It is the 
willingness of our volunteer referees, officials and nominated club officials to dedicate time to 
ensure our swimmers have the best possible environment to compete deserves special 
mention and thanks. Finally, thank you to referee, Gloria Owen, who has retired in the past 
year from officiating after serving swimming at a range of levels throughout Australia.  It is 
people like these whom are building a great culture of swimming officiating in our state and we 
sincerely thank you. 

The Technical Committee has implemented a number of initiatives and undertaken a range of 
duties over the year. Championship meets are now being served by a Technical Manager for 
the entire meet to ensure consistency and develop officiating culture. This has been a great 
success and contributed to the overall quality of these meets. The pathways for referees and 
starters has also been under review with the aim to increase the transparency of the process 
and the level of support and training available to trainees. Development of officials is crucial, 
and the State Teams Meet is an important training opportunity. It was encouraging to see the 
class of 2019 meet together with previous attendees to mentor and assist their preparation. 
Communication amongst technical officials is well served by the closed Facebook group ‘Wet 
Feet’. The important role of maintaining oversight of rules and by-laws has been a key 
undertaking for the committee again this year. 

34



“Excellence is never an accident. It is always the result of high intention, sincere effort, and 
intelligent execution; it represents the wise choice of many alternatives - choice, not chance, 
determines your destiny.”   Aristotle 

Darren McLachlan 
Convenor, Technical Committee 

It is important to recognise a number of outstanding achievements this year. Congratulations to 
Lorraine Burford, Stephanie McLachlan and Darren McLachlan for selection as a referee or 
starter at national pool or open water meets this year. Selma Barlow served on a Swimming 
Australia working party that examined workplace health and safety issues amongst officials. 
Selected for State Teams were Jennie Phillips-Hughes (mentor), Elaine Laird, Samantha 
Jones, Heath Bennetts, Aaron Newman and Angela Curthoys. Sue Prior, Max Richardson and 
Peter Ryan are now fully accredited Level 1 Referees. Assessed and passed as ready to 
nominate for Level 3 appointments were Elaine Laird and Darren McLachlan (referees) and 
Selma Barlow, Rachel Butler and Anthony Couche (starters). Finally, congratulations to all the 
officials selected for national meets over the course of the year. South Australia continually 
receives feedback on the quality of its officials and the Technical Committee thanks and 
commends such a talented group of people. 
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First Name Surname Club First Name Surname Club

Garth Adamson Henley & Grange Samantha Jones Mountain Pool
Norma Amey Unattached SA Tracy Jordan STARplex

Rita Amyan Gawler Trevor Kenyon Henley & Grange
Rachelle Barlow Marion Maryke Krop Keith

Selma Barlow Norwood Elaine Laird Unattached SA
Helen Bartsch Norwood Tracy Lepinath Port Pirie
Anna Baum Clare Lyn Lillecrapp STARplex

Phillip Beames Masters ‐ Atlantis Sue Lyons Vitor Renmark

Mandi Bedford Southern Performance Aileen Mader Southern Performance

Heath Bennetts Norwood Daniel Martin Murray Bridge
Melanie Blundell Playford Aquatic Maxeen Mason Jamestown

Greg Borgmeyer Immanuel Piranhas Ted Mason Jamestown

Phil Bowen Unattached SA John Mathews Whyalla

Michael Bradley Norwood Jodie McCallum Booleroo Centre
Mark Branson Unattached SA Helen McCann Marion

Graham Brink Marion Mark McCarthy Tea Tree Gully
Kathryn Brink Marion Brook McKechnie STARplex

Tadeusz Broniecki Norwood Darren McLachlan Marion

Alexander Brown Clovercrest Stephanie McLachlan Marion

David Brown Immanuel Piranhas Toni McLachlan Norwood

Lorraine Burford Unattached SA Annette Mesecke Immanuel Piranhas
Lisa Burton STARplex Celia Mickan West Coast
Deb Butler Clare Janine Molloy Unattached SA
Rachel Butler Marion Greg Natt Marion

Heather Carbone Marion Kelly Neumann Mountain Pool
Thomas Caton Norwood Bianca Newbery Port Augusta
Anthony Couche Southern Performance Keith Newbery Port Augusta
Courtney Couche Southern Performance Aaron Newman Mountain Pool
Verity Couche Southern Performance Brooke Orrock Booleroo Centre
Maureen Crowe Mt Gambier Gloria Owens Clovercrest

Robert Crowe Mt Gambier Andrew Pearce Kent Town
Angela Curthoys Barossa Darryl Pearce Marion

Adrian Dewell Jamestown Maurice Penn Gladstone

John Doherty Clovercrest Jennie Phillips‐HugNorwood
Kerri Donaldson Vitor Renmark Maralyn Polak Murray Bridge
Andrew Eades Whyalla Sue Pryor Great Southern
Chris Ekins Kent Town Ann‐Marie Quinn Mountain Pool
Angela Foster STARplex Anthea Rashleigh Norwood

Denise Graham Unattached SA Anthony Rashleigh Norwood

Peter Graham Unattached SA Bonnie Richardson Immanuel Piranhas
Ynez Grimes Playford Aquatic Max Richardson Immanuel Piranhas
Colin Hinze Mountain Pool Steven Roocke Booleroo Centre
Vonh Ho Henley & Grange Nicole Ryan STARplex

Brenton Hombsch Crystal Brook Peter Ryan STARplex

Debra Hombsch Crystal Brook Cliff Sayer Mountain Pool
Nicki Jackson STARplex Harry Scherwitzel Playford Aquatic
Richard Jasko Onkaparinga Tim Sharrad Onkaparinga

Mark Johnson Vitor Renmark Catherine Smith Marion

Technical Officials List
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Gregory Spicer Blue Lake Y Ann‐Marie Waydock Southern Performance

Sarah Thomas Southern Performance Joanne Weir Onkaparinga

Jenni Trewren Berri Phillipa Weltner Roxby Downs
Kristina Vonow Onkaparinga Michelle Whitaker Marion

Shayne Wachtel Tea Tree Gully Sally Williams Marion

Francesca Wakeham Norwood Graeme Williamson Gawler

Scott Watson Crystal Brook Paul Young Playford Aquatic
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SwimmingSA Development Report 2018-2019 

It has been another busy season for the sport of Swimming in South Australia and as our 
athletes and coaches gear up for an Olympic year in 2020, we are busy developing our next 
crop for future success. 

South Australia was represented on an international level by four athletes and two coaches 
over three meets in 2019. Kyle Chalmers, Madi Wilson and coach Peter Bishop competed 
as part of the Australian team at the FINA World Championships in South Korea. Kyle (one 
gold, two silver and a bronze) and Madi (two golds) represented South Australia and 
Australia admirably. Jessie Aungles was South Australia’s sole representative at the IPC 
Swimming Championships in London. Jessie continued his strong international 
performances making several finals during the meet. Emily White and coach Shaun Curtis 
backed up their national team debut efforts from last year to join the Australian team for the 
FINA World Junior Championships in Budapest, Hungary. Emily swam the gruelling 1500m 
freestyle and achieved a top 10 finish.   

During the year, SwimmingSA delivered several activities for our coaches & athletes, with 
the highlights listed below: 

Inaugural SA Teams Challenge 

The inaugural Teams Challenge saw ninety swimmers compete at a teams-based event at 
Immanuel College. The four teams were named after SwimmingSA Hall of Fame inductees 
Phil Rogers, Melissa Morgan, Sally Hunter and Anna McVann (Hawker). The weekend also 
saw Melissa, Sally and Anna as well as Travis Mahoney and James McKechnie deliver talks 
and mentoring sessions to the athletes. Four South Australian country coaches were also 
invited to attend the weekend as scholarship coaches earning valuable experience working 
with some of South Australia’s best young swimmers.  

Victorian Open Championships 

South Australia sent a team of sixteen athletes to compete at the 2019 Victorian Open 
Championships as part of their preparation towards the National Age Championships in 
April. The competition was held over 3 days in February at the MSAC pool. The team 
comprised athletes from four South Australian clubs and saw five SA coaches attend the 
event to support the swimmers throughout the meet. Although the meet was an open level 
meet and our team was made up of age group athletes, all swimmers raced hard and we 
ended up with several swimmers making finals.  

State Teams Championships 

This event which is a real highlight on Australia’s age group competition calendar each year, 
did not disappoint. South Australia sent as team of twenty-nine athletes and five coaches 
representing ten SA clubs. The team had a real focus on participating at this meet as a 
strong united group which they achieved with the assistance and leadership of team 
captains Thomas Lightfoot and Emilie Muir. Each team member contributed to the teams 
overall results and performed strongly over the 3 day meet. We had a number of athletes 
who finished in the top three over the meet as well as a few huge PB’s. 
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Coach Harry Gallagher 

Coach David Urry 

Coach Glenn Beringen 

Coach Peter Bishop 

A ceremony was held at the 2019 State Championships which saw all four coaches in 
attendance. Special mention goes to 94-year-old Harry Gallagher who travelled from 
Queensland for the event. 

It is important to acknowledge the ongoing and significant support that the Office for 
Recreation, Sport and Racing provide to Swimming SA and its members both through the 
South Australian Sports institute and the office itself. Without their ongoing support, the 
events and programs we conduct annually would not be possible.  

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank all coaches, support staff and volunteers for 
the time that they have given to assist in the delivery of these programs and to improve the 
sport of swimming within our state. South Australia continues to perform very strongly on the 
National and International stage, and it is largely due to the hard work and efforts of these 
people.  

Cory Bampton  

Athlete & Coach Performance Officer 

2019 saw the recognition of the contribution that swimming coaches make towards our sport. 
The recognition acknowledged South Australian coaches who were selected to the position of 
team coach on the Australian Swim Team at an Olympic or Commonwealth Games. The 
inaugural inductees were: 

Inaugural Coach Inductees into Swimming SA Hall of Fame 
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Trophy Winners 2018/19 

CLUB OF THE YEAR TROPHY 
Club judged by Chairman Barossa 

JEAN E URRY PERPETUAL TROPHY 
Best individual performance at the Australian 
Championships (LC) 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

DALTON MEMORIAL PREMIERSHIP CUP 
Club gaining most points in Open Carnivals 
Marion 

HERRAMAN TROPHY 
Club scoring most points in male events at 
Open Carnivals 
Marion 

LAUREL SHIELS MEMORIAL SHIELD 
Club scoring the most points in female events at 
Open Carnivals 
Norwood 

JIM GYNELL TROPHY 
Country club with most points in Open Country 
Carnivals Clare 

Championship Trophy Winners 2018/19 

THE BARRY DUHNE TROPHY Winner 
Male 50m Freestyle State Open 
Championships (LC) 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

BROOMFIELD CUP 
Winner Male 200m Breaststroke State 
Open Championships (LC) 
James McKechnie, STP 

CECIL IRELAND PERPETUAL TROPHY 
Winner Male Open Freestyle 800m State 
Open Championships (LC) 
Mark Ducaj, MARI 

THE EATON CUP 
Best individual Performance (% of SA 
Record) State Championships (LC)  
Brittany Castelluzzo, TTG

GAVIN COUSINS PERPETUAL CHALLENGE 
CUP Winner Male 200m Butterfly 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

HARRIE W BRIDGLAND SHIELD Winner 
Female 1500m Freestyle State Open 
Championships (LC) 
Emily White, NWD 

HENLEY SURF TROPHY Winner Male 400m 
Freestyle State Open Championships (LC) 
Jake Bastian, NWD 

HENRY H.B. IVE TROPHY 
Winner Male Open 4 x 100m Freestyle Team 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Marion 

LEAHY SHIELD 
Winner Female 18 & Under 4 x 50m Freestyle 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Norwood  

MATTHEW COWDREY TROPHY Best Multi 
Class Performance State Championships (LC) 
Aiden Grigg, STP 

MEDLEY TEAMS CHAMPIONSHIP CUP 
Winner Female Open 4 x 100m Medley Teams 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Marion 

MELVA CLIFTON TROPHY Winner Female 
200m Butterfly State Open Championships (LC) 
Brittany Castelluzzo, TTG 

MENZ SHIELD 
Winner Female Open 4 x 100m Freestyle 
Relay State Open Championships (LC) 
Marion 

NORTON CUP PERPETUAL TROPHY Winner 
Female 100m Freestyle State Open 
Championships (LC) 
Madison Wilson, MARI 

NORWOOD 100M BACKSTROKE TROPHY 
Winner Female 100m Backstroke 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Madison Wilson, MARI 

NORWOOD 200M BACKSTROKE TROPHY 
Winner Female 200m Backstroke 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Emilie Muir, NWD
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PETER BOWEN PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
SA Female Age Swimmer of the Meet (Points 
Gained) State LC Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

PETER BOWEN PAIN DEVELOPMENT 
TROPHY SA Male Age Swimmer of the Meet 
(Points Gained) State LC Championships  
Thomas Lightfoot, MARI 

RAY STEWART TROPHY Winner Male 400m 
Medley State Open Championships (LC) 
James McKechnie, STP 

SARAH RYAN TROPHY 
Fastest Female 50m Freestyle Swimmer State 
Open Championships (LC) 
Madison Wilson, MARI 

SIMSMETAL LTD TROPHY 
Winner Male Open 4 x 100m Medley Teams State 
Open Championships (LC) 
Marion 

THE SPENCER MAJOR MEMORIAL CUP Winner 
Male 100m Freestyle 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

STEVENSON SHIELD 
Winner Male 18 & Under 4 x 50m Freestyle State 
Championships (LC) 
Norwood 

SWIMMINGSA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP SHIELD 
Club gaining most points 
State Age and Open Championships (LC) 
Norwood 

THE THORA PRISK MEMORIAL TROPHY 
Winner Female 400m Medley 
State Open Championships (LC) 
Emily White, NWD 

THE WAITE CUP 
Most Outstanding Breaststroke Performance by a 
SA Swimmer (% SA Record) 
State Championships (LC) 
Edward Barton, KENT 

WALTER BRIDGLAND TROPHY Winner Male 
1500m Freestyle State Open Championships (LC) 
Mark Ducaj, MARI

BAYSIDE AQUATIC SHIELD 
Club with Highest Point Score in Individual Events 
State Championships (SC) Norwood 

FRANK BEAUREPAIRE SHIELD Club gaining 
most points State Relay Championships (SC) 
Marion 

MAIDSTONE TROPHY 
Best Individual Female Performance (% SA 
Record) State Championships (SC) Brittany 
Castelluzzo, TTG 

MATTHEW COWDREY TROPHY Best Multi 
Class Performance State Championships (SC) 
Isabella Vincent, NWD 

PETER BOWEN PAIN DEVELOPMENT 
TROPHY SA Female Age Swimmer of the Meet 
(Points Gained) State Championship (SC) 
Shanelle Hancl, NWD 

PETER BOWEN PAIN DEVELOPMENT 
TROPHY SA Male Age Swimmer of the Meet 
(Points Gained) 
State Championships (SC) 
Clancy Luscombe, MARI 

PRESIDENT’S TROPHY 
Best Individual Male Performance (% SA 
Record) State Championships (SC) 
James McKechnie, STP 

THE BOWEN PAIN TROPHY Best Female 
12/13 (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships Bridie Mickan, WCO 

THE BRAENDLER TROPHY 
Best Female 11/U (Most Points Gained) 
Country Championships 
Miella Curthoys-Davies, BAR 

THE BRYANT TROPHY 
Best Male 11/U (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships 
Lukas Milne, SCSC 

FAIRWEATHER TROPHY 
Best Female 14/15 (Most Points Gained) 
Country Championships  
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

GRAHAM MASHFORD TROPHY Winner Male 
100m Butterfly Country Championships Ethan 
Kennedy, GAW
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JOHN FAUX TROPHY 
Fastest Female 4 x 100m Medley Relay Country 
Championships Blue Lake Y 

KLIEVE TROPHY 
Best Male 12/13 (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships 
Justin Cochrane-Adolfson, SCSC 

KRUEGER TROPHY  
Best Open Female (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships  
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

KASSEBAUM TROPHY Winner Male 100m 
Freestyle Country Championships 
Timothy Trewren, GAW 

McKINNON TROPHY 
Best Male 16/18 (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships  
Noah Bell, ONK 

PAPPLE TROPHY 
Best Female 16/18 (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships  
Nicole Moran, BLY 

SWIMMINGSA COUNTRY DEVELOPMENT 
TROPHY Female Swimmer of the Meet (% SA 
Country All Comers Record) 
Country Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

SWIMMINGSA COUNTRY DEVELOPMENT 
TROPHY Male Swimmer of the Meet (% SA 
Country All Comers Record) 
Country Championships 
Justin Cochrane-Adolfson, SCSC 

RACHEL COWAN MEMORIAL TROPHY Fastest 
Female 400m Freestyle Swimmer Country 
Championships 
Harliai Curthoys-Davies, BAR 

RAY JEWASKIEWITZ TROPHY Fastest Male 4 x 
100m Medley Relay Country Championships 
Onkaparinga 

ROGERS TROPHY 
Best Male 14/15 (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships  
James Kemp, ONK

SEYFANG TROPHY 
Best Open Male (Most Points Gained) Country 
Championships 
James Kemp, ONK 

SWIMMINGSA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP SHIELD 
Club scoring most points 
Country Championships  
West Coast 

VAN KEULEN TROPHY 
Fastest Female 100m Freestyle Swimmer Country 
Championships 
Harliai Curthoys-Davies, BAR 

THE CITY OF WHYALLA TROPHY Fastest 
Female 4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Country 
Championships 
Barossa 
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Perpetual Trophy Point Score 

CLUB Laurel Shield Herraman Trophy Dalton Cup Gynell Trophy 
Adelaide 1974.5 1044.5 3168 
Alma Broken Hill 182 84 306 1920 
Barossa 4633.5 2768 7875.5 1144.5 
Berri 1653 939 3076 1025 
Blue Lake Y 2341 1090.5 4160.5 3556 
Booleroo Centre 1207 573 2336 2298 
Broken Hill Aquatic 1462 1509.5 3087.5 2308.5 
Burra 0 0 0 0 
Clare 4913 6155.5 12919 10728 
Clovercrest 10071 5790 17539 
Crystal Brook 2040.5 2261 5210.5 5050.5 
Dolphins 2072 1308.5 3761.5 3712.5 
Gawler 2616 2137 5467 3929 
Gladstone 94 116 210 210 
Great Southern 1898.5 481 2485 1748.5 
Henley and Grange 4327.5 5198 11097 
Immanuel 2529 1857.5 4835.5 
Jamestown 890 885 2309.5 2178.5 
Keith 115 77 192 192 
Kent Town 1985 3542.5 5802.5 
Loxton 581 539 1233 1078 
Marion 10635 14464 25762 
Mallee 574 80.5 706.5 669 
Mountain Pool 6487.5 4109.5 12133 7750 
Mt Gambier 477 614 1219 1219 
Murray Bridge 1933 1812 4059 3264 
Norwood 13228 10674 24502 
Onkaparinga 3545.5 2997.5 7462 4320 
Orroroo 1810 104 2075 2075 
Payneham 824 722 1648 
Penola 122 178 330 330 
Playford Aquatic 9897.5 10437 21125 
Port Augusta 2866 3858.5 8643.5 8607.5 
Port Pirie 1553 1862.5 4071.5 4071.5 
Quorn 3164 1239.5 5218.5 5099.5 
Roxby Downs 236 215 514 514 
Silver City 2020.5 1885.5 4221 2628 
Southern Performance 4235.5 3913 8313.5 
STARplex 12935 10147 24432 
Tea Tree Gully 2334.5 2290 4678.5 
The Parks 0 0 0 
Unley 1754 687.5 2502.5 
Vitor Renmark 2227.5 3358.5 5933 4299 
Waikerie 0 0 0 0 
West Coast 5722.5 4328.5 12056 9799.5 
Western Aquatic 3152 2171.5 5403 
Whyalla 2776 1094.5 4326.5 3742 
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SA ALL COMERS RECORD & SA RECORD     (Short Course)

Men 13 years
200m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 1:59.40 Adel. 21/07/2018
200m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 2:16.05 Adel. 18/07/2018
400m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 4:44.63 Adel. 21/07/2018

Men 12 years
50m Breaststroke Zane Phua Kent Town 34.23 Adel. 18/07/2018

100m Breaststroke Zane Phua Kent Town 1:15.69 Adel. 21/07/2018
100m Breaststroke Zane Phua Kent Town 1:14.95 Adel. 21/07/2018

Women 17 years
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:10.37 Adel. 19/07/2018

Women 15 years
100m Backstroke Isabel McLachlan Norwood 1:00.29 Adel. 19/07/2018

Women 14 years
100m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 1:03.39 Adel. 20/07/2018
200m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 2:15.60 Adel. 18/07/2018
400m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 4:49.34 Adel. 21/07/2018

Women 12 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Marion 2:09.67 Adel. 22/07/2018

(Alicia Livingston, Katie Natt, Sienna Robinson, Courtney Bailey)

Women 11 years & under
50m Breaststroke Amelia Downie Western Aquat. 36.04 Adel. 18/07/2018

SA ALL COMERS RECORD ONLY    (Short Course)

Women 14 years
200m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 2:18.94 Adel. 18/07/2018

SA RECORD ONLY    (Short Course)

Men Open
50m Breaststroke =James McKechnie Starplex 26.96 Adel. 18/07/2018
50m Breaststroke James McKechnie Starplex 26.73 Melb. 25/10/2018

100m Breaststroke James McKechnie Starplex 58.57 Adel. 21/07/2018
200m Breaststroke James McKechnie Starplex 2:07.20 Adel. 20/07/2018
100m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 53.64 Melb. 27/10/2018
200m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 1:54.98 Melb. 26/10/2018

Men 18 years
200m Butterfly Benjamin Rocca Kent Town 2:02.07 Adel. 19/07/2018

Men 13 years
200m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 1:59.12 Melb. 2/09/2018
400m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 4:14.02 Melb. 31/08/2018
200m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 2:16.03 Melb. 1/09/2018

RECORDS BROKEN - May 2018 - April 2019     
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SA Record Only    (Short Course)    (Contd.)

Women Open
200m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 1:56.53 Adel. 21/07/2018
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:56.40 Melb. 15/09/2018
200m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 1:56.05 Melb. 27/10/2018
400m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 4:08.92 Adel. 19/07/2018
400m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 4:06.02 Melb. 16/09/2018
100m Butterfly Ellysia Oldsen Marion 58.98 Adel. 18/07/2018

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Marion 3:42.06 Adel. 22/07/2018
(Madison Wilson, Emily Liu, Ellysia Oldsen, Bethan Mounfield)

Women 18 years
50m Freestyle Emily Liu Marion 25.64 Melb. 26/10/2018

Women 17 years
100m Freestyle Bethan Mounfield Marion 54.99 Adel. 20/07/2018
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:57.50 Adel. 21/07/2018
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:56.40 Melb. 15/09/2018
400m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 4:08.92 Adel. 19/07/2018
400m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 4:06.02 Melb. 16/09/2018

50m Butterfly Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 26.87 Adel. 21/07/2018
100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 59.41 Adel. 18/07/2018
100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 59.01 Melb. 16/09/2018
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:10.28 Melb. 15/09/2018

Women 15 years
200m Backstroke Emilie Muir Norwood 2:09.63 Adel. 18/07/2018
200m Butterfly Emilie Muir Norwood 2:13.75 Adel. 19/07/2018
400m Individual Medley Emilie Muir Norwood 4:43.08 Adel. 21/07/2018

Women 14 years
50m Freestyle Sophie Healy Norwood 25.87 Canb. 3/10/2018
50m Backstroke Sophie Healy Norwood 28.24 Canb. 4/10/2018

200m Backstroke Sophie Healy Norwood 2:11.04 Canb. 4/10/2018
100m Breaststroke Sophie Healy Norwood 1:11.86 Adel. 21/07/2018
100m Breaststroke Sophie Healy Norwood 1:11.20 Adel. 21/07/2018
200m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 2:14.64 Canb. 3/10/2018
400m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 4:48.46 Canb. 4/10/2018

Women 13 years
100m Breaststroke Sophie Healy Norwood 1:13.91 Adel. 24/06/2018

SA ALL COMERS RECORD & SA RECORD    (Long Course)

Women Open
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:44.93 Adel. 19/01/2019

(Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield, Madison Wilson, Ellysia Oldsen)

Women 18 years
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:09.55 Adel. 11/04/2019
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SA ALL COMERS RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men Open
800m Freestyle Jack McLoughlin Chandler 7:54.25 Adel. 30/06/2018
200m Breaststroke Zac Stubblety-Cook West Brisbane 2:08.65 Adel. 4/07/2018
200m Breaststroke Matthew Wilson SOPAC 2:07.16 Adel. 8/04/2019
100m Butterfly Grant Irvine Griffith University 51.59 Adel. 3/07/2018
200m Individual Medley Mitch Larkin St. Peters Western 1:56.83 Adel. 9/04/2019

  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay St. Peters Western 7:16.94 Adel. 2/07/2018
(Jack Cartwright, Clyde Lewis, Max Carlton, Jacob Hansford)

Men 18 years
400m Freestyle Elijah Winnington Bond 3:45.98 Adel. 3/07/2018
400m Freestyle Elijah Winnington Bond 3:44.68 Adel. 7/04/2019
800m Freestyle Keisuke Yoshida Japan 7:59.98 Adel. 22/01/2019

50m Backstroke Ty Hartwell Rocky City 26.13 Adel. 11/04/2019
50m Backstroke Ty Hartwell Rocky City 25.97 Adel. 11/04/2019

400m Individual Medley Brendon Smith Nunawading 4:14.91 Adel. 10/04/2019

Men 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay UWA West Coast 1:34.28 Adel. 15/04/2019

Cooper Brinkworth, Joshua Edwards-Smith, Hugh Moran, Thomas Noordzy)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Knox Pymble 1:46.06 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Tane Bidois, Dylan Zhang, Joseph Hamson, Joshua Collett)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Brisbane Grammar 1:44.27 Adel. 19/04/2019

(Alex Fenton, Josh Hardess, Gus Whittome, Hunter Pyne)

Men 17 years
200m Backstroke Se-Bom Lee Carlile 1:59.53 Adel. 19/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Se-Bom Lee Carlile 2:02.01 Adel. 18/04/2019
400m Individual Medley Se-Bom Lee Carlile 4:19.10 Adel. 17/04/2019

Men 16 years
200m Freestyle Thomas Neill Rackley 1:49.18 Adel. 18/04/2019
400m Freestyle Thomas Neill Rackley 3:50.99 Adel. 16/04/2019

50m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 26.04 Adel. 19/04/2019
50m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 25.60 Adel. 20/04/2019

100m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 55.01 Adel. 17/04/2019
200m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 2:01.84 Adel. 20/04/2019
200m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 1:57.82 Adel. 20/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Thomas Neill Rackley 2:03.53 Adel. 19/04/2019
400m Individual Medley Thomas Hauck All Saints, Gold Coast 4:20.58 Adel. 17/04/2019

Men 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Knox Pymble 1:36.45 Adel. 19/04/2019

Joshua Collett, Tane Bidois, Ben Rothery, Joseph Hamson)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Knox Pymble 1:46.06 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Tane Bidois, Dylan Zhang, Joseph Hamson, Joshua Collett)

Men 15 years
800m Freestyle Samuel Short Albany Creek 8:13.02 Adel. 19/04/2019
50m Backstroke TJ Chong Sue UWA West Coast 26.20 Adel. 15/04/2019

100m Butterfly James Bayliss Albany Creek 55.18 Adel. 20/04/2019

Men 14 years
200m Breaststroke William Petric Nunawading 2:19.73 Adel. 20/04/2019

Men 11 years & under
100m Backstroke Brendan Holden Trinity Grammar 1:10.00 Adel. 20/01/2019
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SA All Comers Record Only    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Women Open
100m Freestyle Cate Campbell Knox Pymble 52.35 Adel. 7/04/2019
200m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 1:54.30 Adel. 9/04/2019
400m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 4:01.73 Adel. 3/07/2018
400m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 3:59.66 Adel. 11/04/2019

1500m Freestyle Kiah Melverton TSS Aquatics 15:59.92 Adel. 30/06/2018
1500m Freestyle Kiah Melverton TSS Aquatics 15:58.09 Adel. 9/04/2019

50m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 27.65 Adel. 9/04/2019
100m Butterfly Emma McKeon Griffith University 56.61 Adel. 3/07/2018

  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 1:43.75 Adel. 15/04/2019
(Mia O'Leary, Stefanie McCarthy, Olivia Collins, Jenna Forrester)

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay St. Peters Western 3:43.77 Adel. 3/07/2018
(Ariarne Titmus, Michaela Ryan, Jenna Forrester, Abbey Harkin)

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay St. Peters Western 3:36.27 Adel. 8/04/2019
(Ariarne Titmus, Meg Harris, Abbey Harkin, Shayna Jack)

  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay St. Peters Western 7:58.53 Adel. 2/07/2018
(Ariarne Titmus, Michaela Ryan, Jenna Forrester, Abbey Harkin)

  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay St. Peters Western 7:57.03 Adel. 10/04/2019
(Shayna Jack, Michaela Ryan, Abbey Harkin, Ariarne Titmus)

Women 18 years
200m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 1:54.30 Adel. 9/04/2019
400m Freestyle =Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 4:11.75 Adel. 11/04/2019
400m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 3:59.66 Adel. 11/04/2019
800m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 8:18.61 Adel. 7/04/2019

1500m Freestyle Mikayla Messer Chandler 16:42.27 Adel. 30/06/2018
50m Backstroke Minna Atherton Brisbane Grammar 28.03 Adel. 9/04/2019

100m Backstroke Minna Atherton Brisbane Grammar 59.71 Adel. 12/04/2019
50m Butterfly Mayuka Yamamoto Japan 27.08 Adel. 21/01/2019
50m Butterfly Mayuka Yamamoto Japan 26.59 Adel. 21/01/2019

200m Butterfly Laura Taylor TSS Aquatics 2:10.05 Adel. 2/07/2018

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 1:43.75 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Mia O'Leary, Stefanie McCarthy, Olivia Collins, Jenna Forrester)
  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 3:44.06 Adel. 16/04/2019

(Mia O'Leary, Ella Ramsay, Mollie O'Callaghan, Jenna Forrester)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay St Peters Western 1:58.10 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Ailin Liu, Paris Burlock, Ella Ramsay, Mia Collins)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay St Peters Western 1:55.21 Adel. 19/04/2019

(Mollie O'Callaghan, Mia O'Leary, Olivia Collins, Jenna Forrester)

Women 17 years
200m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 1:56.02 Adel. 2/07/2018
400m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 4:01.73 Adel. 3/07/2018
800m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 8:22.82 Adel. 4/07/2018

1500m Freestyle Ariarne Titmus St. Peters Western 16:09.87 Adel. 30/06/2018
50m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 27.92 Adel. 9/04/2019
50m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 27.65 Adel. 9/04/2019

100m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 59.88 Adel. 12/04/2019
50m Breaststroke Chelsea Hodges Southport Olympic 31.74 Adel. 11/04/2019
50m Breaststroke Chelsea Hodges Southport Olympic 31.12 Adel. 11/04/2019

100m Breaststroke Chelsea Hodges Southport Olympic 1:08.38 Adel. 7/04/2019
400m Individual Medley Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 4:40.25 Adel. 8/04/2019
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SA All Comers Record Only    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Women 16 years
400m Freestyle Lani Pallister Cotton Tree 4:08.37 Adel. 16/04/2019
800m Freestyle Lani Pallister Alexandra Headland 8:35.06 Adel. 4/07/2018
800m Freestyle Lani Pallister Cotton Tree 8:28.54 Adel. 20/04/2019

1500m Freestyle Lani Pallister Alexandra Headland 16:29.40 Adel. 30/06/2018
50m Backstroke Bronte Job Rackley 28.04 Adel. 19/04/2019
50m Backstroke Bronte Job Rackley 27.92 Adel. 20/04/2019

100m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 1:00.93 Adel. 2/07/2018
100m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 59.62 Adel. 2/07/2018
200m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 2:07.65 Adel. 4/07/2018
100m Butterfly Gabriella Peiniger MLC Aquatic 59.14 Adel. 19/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Gabriella Peiniger MLC Aquatic 2:14.31 Adel. 19/04/2019
400m Individual Medley Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans 4:42.38 Adel. 1/07/2018

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 1:43.75 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Mia O'Leary, Stefanie McCarthy, Olivia Collins, Jenna Forrester)
  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 3:44.06 Adel. 16/04/2019

(Mia O'Leary, Ella Ramsay, Mollie O'Callaghan, Jenna Forrester)
  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 8:14.57 Adel. 17/04/2019

(Jenna Forrester, Ella Ramsay, Shikira-Lee Matheson, Mollie O'Callaghan)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay St Peters Western 1:58.10 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Ailin Liu, Paris Burlock, Ella Ramsay, Mia Collins)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay St Peters Western 1:55.21 Adel. 19/04/2019

(Mollie O'Callaghan, Mia O'Leary, Olivia Collins, Jenna Forrester)
  4 x 100m Medley Relay St Peters Western 4:12.14 Adel. 18/04/2019

(Mollie O'Callaghan, Shikira-Lee Matheson, Olivia Collins, Mia O'Leary)

Women 15 years
200m Breaststroke Tara Kinder DVE Aquatic 2:28.53 Adel. 19/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Tara Kinder DVE Aquatic 2:14.66 Adel. 20/04/2019

Women 14 years
200m Butterfly Elizabeth Dekkers Newmarket Racers 2:12.55 Adel. 17/04/2019
200m Butterfly Elizabeth Dekkers Newmarket Racers 2:11.37 Adel. 17/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Ella Ramsay St Peters Western 2:14.89 Adel. 15/04/2019
400m Individual Medley Ella Ramsay St Peters Western 4:49.66 Adel. 19/04/2019

Women 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay St Peters Western 1:45.71 Adel. 19/04/2019

(Ella Ramsay, Mia Collins, Claveria Johnson-Tiumalu, Paris Burlock)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay St Peters Western 1:58.10 Adel. 15/04/2019

(Ailin Liu, Paris Burlock, Ella Ramsay, Mia Collins)

Women 13 years
400m Individual Medley Collette Lyons Kinross Wolaroi 4:54.39 Adel. 20/04/2019

Women 11 years & under
50m Butterfly Alisha Walters Northcote, Vic 31.08 Adel. 21/01/2019

200m Individual Medley Alisha Walters Northcote, Vic 2:40.68 Adel. 20/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Alisha Walters Northcote, Vic 2:40.08 Adel. 20/01/2019
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SA RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men Open
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 22.13 Adel. 24/01/2019
50m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 22.07 Adel. 12/04/2019

100m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 47.48 Adel. 8/04/2019
100m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 52.67 Adel. 7/04/2019
100m Butterfly Kyle Chalmers Marion 52.07 Adel. 7/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 1:59.43 Adel. 3/07/2018

Men 14 years
200m Backstroke Fergus McLachlan Norwood 2:10.24 Adel. 22/01/2019
200m Butterfly Fergus McLachlan Norwood 2:08.76 Adel. 17/04/2019

Men 13 years
50m Breaststroke Zane Phua Kent Town 32.87 Adel. 30/03/2019

Men 11 years & under
50m Breaststroke Edward Barton Kent Town 37.87 Adel. 30/03/2019

100m Breaststroke Edward Barton Kent Town 1:24.46 Adel. 24/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Edward Barton Kent Town 1:22.24 Adel. 24/01/2019
200m Breaststroke Edward Barton Kent Town 2:58.68 Adel. 30/03/2019

Women Open
50m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 25.46 Adel. 24/01/2019
50m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 25.18 Adel. 10/04/2019
50m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 25.12 Adel. 10/04/2019

100m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 54.52 Adel. 7/04/2019
100m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 53.91 Adel. 7/04/2019
200m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 1:57.97 Adel. 9/04/2019
200m Freestyle Madison Wilson Marion 1:56.90 Adel. 9/04/2019

50m Backstroke Madison Wilson Marion 28.63 Adel. 23/01/2019
100m Backstroke =Madison Wilson Marion 1:01.35 Adel. 2/07/2018
100m Backstroke Madison Wilson Marion 1:01.19 Adel. 12/04/2019
100m Backstroke Madison Wilson Marion 1:00.53 Adel. 12/04/2019
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:10.96 Syd. 17/03/2019
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:09.55 Adel. 11/04/2019

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Marion 3:43.97 Adel. 3/07/2018
(Bethan Mounfield, Ellysia Oldsen, Brittany Elmslie, Madison Wilson)

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Marion 3:43.77 Adel. 8/04/2019
(Brittany Elmslie, Ellysia Oldsen, Emily Liu, Madison Wilson)

Women 18 years
50m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 26.19 Adel. 24/01/2019

200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:02.03 Adel. 22/01/2019
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:01.27 Adel. 22/01/2019
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:00.59 Adel. 9/04/2019
400m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 4:15.57 Adel. 21/01/2019

1500m Freestyle Eve Caton Norwood 18:00.13 Adel. 10/11/2018
1500m Freestyle Eve Caton Norwood 17:45.15 Perth 18/12/2018

50m Butterfly Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 27.31 Adel. 21/01/2019
100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:00.83 Syd. 16/03/2019
100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:00.27 Adel. 8/04/2019
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:12.80 Adel. 23/01/2019
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:10.96 Syd. 17/03/2019

Women 17 years
50m Freestyle Bethan Mounfield Marion 25.88 Adel. 4/07/2018
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SA Record Only    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Women 16 years
100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 56.79 Adel. 15/04/2019
200m Backstroke Emilie Muir Norwood 2:14.17 Adel. 10/04/2019
400m Individual Medley Emilie Muir Norwood 4:48.77 Adel. 17/04/2019

Women 15 years
400m Individual Medley Emilie Muir Norwood 4:51.52 Adel. 8/04/2019

Women 14 years
100m Backstroke Sophie Healy Norwood 1:03.98 Adel. 19/04/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:12.13 Adel. 18/04/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:11.43 Adel. 18/04/2019
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:32.61 Adel. 20/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 2:18.52 Adel. 15/04/2019

SA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP RECORD & SA COUNTRY RECORD  (Long Course)

Men 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Vitor Renmark 1:48.54 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Dylan White, Reuben Lehmann, Ethan Johnson, Jack Duffin)

Men 13 years & under
400m Freestyle Justin Cochrane-Adolfson Silver City 4:50.90 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019
400m Individual Medley Justin Cochrane-Adolfson Silver City 5:45.20 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

Men 12 years & under
200m Individual Medley Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 2:43.60 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019

  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Clare 2:11.89 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019
(Lachlan Lucas, Tommy Lucas, Cody Harrold, James Stockman)

  4 x 50m Medley Relay Clare 2:28.27 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019
(James Stockman, Isaac Poole, Lachlan Lucas, Will Young)

Women Open
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:58.04 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)
  4 x 200m Freestyle Relay Barossa 9:43.05 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Makayla Docherty, Kyrene O'Neill, Tyla O'Neill, Harliai Curthoys-Davies)

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:58.91 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:58.04 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:58.91 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:58.04 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Barossa 2:16.65 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)
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SA Country Championship Record & SA Country Record    (LC)    (Contd.)

Women 14 years
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:15.69 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019

50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 30.95 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:28.03 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019

Women 14-16 years
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:19.97 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

SA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men 14 years
50m Breaststroke Thomas Bignell Blue Lake Y 34.60 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

Women Open
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 27.36 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019

200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:10.67 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019
1500m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 18:33.38 Pt. Pirie 10/01/2019

50m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 35.52 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:15.69 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:42.70 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

Women 16 years
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 27.60 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 27.36 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019

Women 15/16 years
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:10.67 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

Women 14-16 years
400m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 4:42.03 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019

Women 14 years
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 36.17 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 35.92 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

100m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:08.41 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019
100m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:07.71 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

Women 12 years
50m Breaststroke Yaroslava Petrova Orana Aquatic 38.87 Pt. Pirie 13/01/2019

Women 12 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Orana Aquatic 2:09.99 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Samantha Thompson, Addison Rufus, Yaroslava Petrova, Courtney May)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Orana Aquatic 2:26.38 Pt. Pirie 12/01/2019

(Tilly Wilson, Yaroslava Petrova, Samantha Thompson, Courtney May)

SA COUNTRY RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men Open
200m Breaststroke James Kemp Onkaparinga 2:41.62 Adel. 21/01/2019
200m Butterfly Riley Kernot Onkaparinga 2:18.51 Adel. 20/01/2019
200m Butterfly Riley Kernot Onkaparinga 2:15.91 Adel. 20/01/2019

Men 16 years
50m Freestyle Jack Duffin Barossa 25.37 Adel. 30/03/2019

Men 16 years & under 
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Vitor Renmark 1:46.43 Adel. 19/01/2019

(Jack Duffin, Ollie Pearce, Ethan Johnson, Dylan White)
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SA Country Record Only    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Men 15 years
50m Butterfly Dylan White Vitor Renmark 27.86 Adel. 21/01/2019
50m Butterfly Dylan White Vitor Renmark 27.81 Adel. 30/03/2019

200m Individual Medley James Kemp Onkaparinga 2:23.78 Adel. 24/01/2019

Men 14 years
50m Breaststroke Thomas Bignell Blue Lake Y 33.90 Adel. 20/01/2019
50m Breaststroke Thomas Bignell Blue Lake Y 33.13 Adel. 20/01/2019

Men 14-16 years
400m Individual Medley James Kemp Onkaparinga 5:13.03 Adel. 29/03/2019

Men 13 years & under
400m Freestyle Justin Cochrane-Adolfson Silver City 4:46.74 Adel. 21/01/2019
400m Individual Medley Justin Cochrane-Adolfson Silver City 5:33.40 Adel. 23/01/2019

Men 12 years & under
200m Individual Medley James Stockman Clare 2:42.93 Adel. 31/03/2019

Women Open
100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 57.40 Adel. 23/01/2019
100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 56.79 Adel. 15/04/2019
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:07.50 Adel. 15/12/2018
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:06.78 Adel. 22/01/2019
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:04.81 Adel. 22/01/2019
100m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 1:03.23 Adel. 17/04/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:13.07 Adel. 22/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:12.13 Adel. 18/04/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:11.43 Adel. 18/04/2019
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:35.73 Adel. 20/04/2019
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:32.61 Adel. 20/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:25.22 Adel. 20/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:23.63 Adel. 15/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:23.53 Adel. 15/04/2019

  4 x50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:56.61 Adel. 19/01/2019
(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:56.61 Adel. 19/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)

Women 16 years
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 26.76 Adel. 19/01/2019
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 26.25 Adel. 24/01/2019

100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 57.40 Adel. 23/01/2019
100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 56.79 Adel. 15/04/2019

50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 30.21 Adel. 23/01/2019
50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 30.05 Adel. 23/01/2019
50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 29.97 Melb. 17/02/2019
50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 29.79 Melb. 17/02/2019

100m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 1:03.23 Adel. 17/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:25.22 Adel. 20/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:24.87 Adel. 19/04/2019

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:56.61 Adel. 19/01/2019

(Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty)
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SA Country Record Only    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Women 15/16 years
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:07.50 Adel. 15/12/2018
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:06.78 Adel. 22/01/2019
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:04.81 Adel. 22/01/2019

Women 15 years
50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 30.22 Adel. 10/11/2018
50m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 35.58 Adel. 20/01/2019

Women 14-16 years
400m Individual Medley Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 5:26.60 Gawler 18/11/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:08.70 Adel. 23/01/2019

Women 14 years
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 34.80 Adel. 20/01/2019
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 34.36 Adel. 20/01/2019

100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:13.98 Adel. 22/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:13.07 Adel. 22/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:12.13 Adel. 18/04/2019
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:11.43 Adel. 18/04/2019

50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 29.89 Adel. 21/01/2019
50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 29.57 Adel. 21/01/2019

100m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:05.77 Adel. 24/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:27.97 Adel. 20/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:26.44 Adel. 20/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:23.63 Adel. 15/04/2019
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:23.53 Adel. 15/04/2019

Women 13 years
100m Backstroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:09.48 Syd. 8/04/2018

50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 35.15 Syd. 25/04/2018
100m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:07.45 Syd. 10/04/2018

SA MULTI-CLASS RECORD    (Short Course)

Men Open  S14
400m Freestyle Bradley Bettens Henley & Grange 6:29.06 Adel. 19/07/2018

Men Open SB14
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 43.86 Adel. 18/07/2018

100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:36.61 Adel. 21/07/2018

Men Open  SM14
100m Individual Medley Bradley Bettens Henley & Grange 1:26.06 Adel. 20/07/2018

Men Open  S10
800m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 12:09.35 Adel. 7/07/2018

Men Open  SB9
200m Breaststroke Hudson Whitaker Marion 4:18.11 Adel. 2/06/2018

Men Open  S8
100m Freestyle James Wong Norwood 1:07.41 Adel. 20/07/2018

Men Open  SB8
50m Breaststroke James Wong Norwood 36.03 Adel. 18/07/2018

100m Breaststroke James Wong Norwood 1:19.73 Adel. 7/07/2018
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SA Multi-Class Record    (Short Course)    (Contd.)

Men Open  SM7
100m Individual Medley Joshua Grace Gawler 1:43.31 Adel. 20/07/2018

Women Open  S15
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Great Southern 2:39.93 Adel. 21/07/2018

50m Butterfly Laura Cummings Great Southern 38.09 Adel. 21/07/2018

Women Open  SB14
100m Breaststroke Zara Taylor Great Southern 2:19.94 Adel. 21/07/2018

Women Open  SM9
200m Individual Medley Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:08.00 Canb. 3/10/2018

Women Open  S7
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:02.44 Adel. 21/07/2018
400m Freestyle Ellie McInerney West Coast 7:22.58 Adel. 19/07/2018

Women Open  SM7
100m Individual Medley Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:44.76 Adel. 20/07/2018

Women Open  S6
50m Freestyle Jade Calverley Immanuel 43.03 Adel. 19/07/2018

400m Freestyle Jade Calverley Immanuel 7:53.91 Adel. 19/07/2018
50m Butterfly Jade Calverley Immanuel 59.12 Adel. 21/07/2018

Women Open  SB6
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel 52.69 Adel. 18/07/2018

100m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel 1:56.68 Adel. 21/07/2018

SA MULTI-CLASS RECORD    (Long Course)

Men Open  S14
200m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 2:40.09 Adel. 23/01/2019

Men Open  SB14
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 43.48 Adel. 20/10/2018
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 40.35 Adel. 21/01/2019
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 39.94 Adel. 21/04/2019

100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:35.34 Adel. 20/10/2018
100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:31.69 Adel. 24/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:31.54 Adel. 22/04/2019

Men Open  S13
100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:01.15 Cairns 13/08/2018

Men Open  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.62 Adel. 3/07/2018

Men Open  S8
400m Freestyle Jesse Aungles Marion 4:38.14 Cairns 9/08/2018

Men Open  SM8
200m Individual Medley Jesse Aungles Marion 2:27.25 Cairns 11/08/2018

Men Open  SB7
100m Breaststroke Jesse Aungles Marion 1:22.63 Adel. 10/04/2019
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SA Multi-Class Record    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Men 16-18 years  S13
100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:01.15 Cairns 13/08/2018

Men 16-18 years  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.62 Adel. 3/07/2018

Men 16-18 years  SB6
100m Breaststroke Joshua Grace Gawler 2:03.24 Adel. 24/01/2019

Men 13-15 years  S14
100m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:11.99 Adel. 24/01/2019
200m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 2:40.09 Adel. 23/01/2019

Men 13-15 years  SB14
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 43.48 Adel. 20/10/2018
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 40.35 Adel. 21/01/2019
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 39.94 Adel. 21/04/2019

100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:35.34 Adel. 20/10/2018
100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:31.69 Adel. 24/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:31.54 Adel. 22/04/2019

Men 13-15 years  S12
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Marion 6:09.59 Strath. 6/01/2019
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Marion 5:44.96 Adel. 21/01/2019

Men 13-15 years  S9
200m Freestyle Angus Waller West Coast 2:52.01 Adel. 30/03/2019

Men 12 years & under  SB9
50m Breaststroke Samuel Morley Onkaparinga 45.87 Adel. 21/04/2019

100m Breaststroke Samuel Morley Onkaparinga 1:49.90 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Samuel Morley Onkaparinga 1:43.40 Adel. 22/04/2019

Women Open  S10
400m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Norwood 6:22.63 Adel. 21/01/2019
400m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Norwood 6:14.99 Adel. 20/04/2019

50m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 40.98 Adel. 23/01/2019
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 1:29.67 Adel. 21/04/2019
200m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 3:09.52 Adel. 31/03/2019

50m Butterfly Brooke Simpson Norwood 41.16 Adel. 23/01/2019

Women Open  S9
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:53.27 Adel. 20/10/2018
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:45.31 Adel. 23/01/2019
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:44.76 Adel. 30/03/2019
400m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 6:06.74 Adel. 10/11/2018
400m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 5:57.61 Adel. 15/12/2018
400m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 5:52.46 Adel. 21/01/2019

50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 39.85 Adel. 22/04/2019
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:27.99 Adel. 20/01/2019
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:25.84 Adel. 21/04/2019

Women Open  SB9
50m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 45.81 Adel. 21/01/2019
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SA Multi-Class Record    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Women Open  S8
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 37.85 Adel. 25/02/2019

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:22.74 Melb. 15/02/2019
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:20.74 Adel. 25/02/2019
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 2:57.40 Melb. 17/02/2019
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:20.63 Melb. 15/02/2019
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:07.81 Adel. 20/04/2019

50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 45.11 Adel. 25/02/2019
100m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:39.08 Adel. 21/04/2019
200m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:32.97 Adel. 23/02/2019
200m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:30.04 Adel. 31/03/2019

Women Open  S7
50m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 36.95 Adel. 20/01/2019
50m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 36.49 Adel. 11/04/2019

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:24.43 Mt. Gamb. 2/12/2018
100m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:18.44 Adel. 24/01/2019
100m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:18.06 Adel. 12/04/2019
200m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 2:49.49 Adel. 23/01/2019
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 6:05.41 Adel. 21/01/2019
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 6:05.02 Adel. 7/04/2019
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 5:49.87 Adel. 20/04/2019

Women Open  S6
50m Freestyle Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 42.86 Adel. 20/01/2019
50m Freestyle Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 42.17 Adel. 11/04/2019

Women Open  SB6
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 51.87 Adel. 21/01/2019
50m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 51.53 Adel. 7/04/2019

100m Breaststroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 2:00.37 Strath. 6/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:58.33 Adel. 24/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 1:57.41 Adel. 10/04/2019

Women Open  S5
100m Freestyle Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 2:34.41 Adel. 22/03/2019
100m Backstroke Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 2:33.93 Adel. 21/03/2019

Women 16-18 years  S8
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 37.85 Adel. 25/02/2019

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:22.74 Melb. 15/02/2019
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:20.74 Adel. 25/02/2019
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 2:57.40 Melb. 17/02/2019
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:20.63 Melb. 15/02/2019
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:07.81 Adel. 20/04/2019

50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 45.11 Adel. 25/02/2019
100m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:39.08 Adel. 21/04/2019
200m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:32.97 Adel. 23/02/2019
200m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:30.04 Adel. 31/03/2019

Women 16-18 years  S7
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 37.93 Mt. Gamb. 1/12/2018
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 37.62 Adel. 20/01/2019

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:24.43 Mt. Gamb. 2/12/2018
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:19.85 Adel. 24/01/2019
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 2:57.17 Adel. 23/01/2019
400m Freestyle Ellie McInerney West Coast 7:40.68 Pt. Pirie 11/01/2019
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:06.63 Adel. 21/01/2019
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SA Multi-Class Record    (Long Course)    (Contd.)

Women 16-18 years  SB6
100m Breaststroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 2:00.37 Strathalbyn 6/01/2019
100m Breaststroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:58.33 Adel. 24/01/2019

Women 13-15 years  S10
400m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Norwood 6:22.63 Adel. 21/01/2019
400m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Norwood 6:14.99 Adel. 20/04/2019

50m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 40.98 Adel. 23/01/2019
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 1:31.44 Adel. 20/01/2019
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 1:29.67 Adel. 21/04/2019
200m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Norwood 3:09.52 Adel. 31/03/2019

50m Butterfly Brooke Simpson Norwood 41.16 Adel. 23/01/2019

Women 13-15 years  S9
50m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 33.85 Adel. 20/01/2019
50m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 33.26 Adel. 21/04/2019

100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:15.62 Adel. 22/04/2019
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:53.27 Adel. 20/10/2018
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:45.31 Adel. 23/01/2019
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:44.76 Adel. 30/03/2019
400m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 6:06.74 Adel. 10/11/2018
400m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 5:57.61 Adel. 15/12/2018
400m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 5:52.46 Adel. 21/01/2019

50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 39.85 Adel. 22/04/2019
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:27.99 Adel. 20/01/2019
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:25.84 Adel. 21/04/2019

50m Butterfly Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 43.47 Adel. 27/02/2019

Women 13-15 years  SB9
50m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 45.81 Adel. 21/01/2019

100m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:40.91 Adel. 15/12/2018

Women 13-15 years  SM9
200m Individual Medley Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:09.13 Adel. 20/10/2018
200m Individual Medley Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:07.55 Adel. 22/01/2019
200m Individual Medley Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:03.26 Adel. 22/04/2019

Women 13-15 years  S7
50m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 36.95 Adel. 20/01/2019
50m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 36.49 Adel. 11/04/2019

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:25.40 Adel. 4/07/2018
100m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:18.44 Adel. 24/01/2019
100m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:18.06 Adel. 12/04/2019
200m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 2:49.49 Adel. 23/01/2019
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 6:05.41 Adel. 21/01/2019
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 6:05.02 Adel. 7/04/2019
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 5:49.87 Adel. 20/04/2019

50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 47.69 Adel. 3/07/2018
50m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 45.70 Adel. 23/01/2019
50m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 45.48 Adel. 9/04/2019
50m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 44.85 Adel. 22/04/2019

100m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:36.91 Adel. 8/04/2019
100m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:35.64 Adel. 21/04/2019
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Women 13-15 years  SM7
200m Individual Medley Isabella Vincent Norwood 3:33.33 Adel. 23/02/2019
200m Individual Medley Isabella Vincent Norwood 3:27.92 Adel. 22/04/2019

Women 13-15 years  SB6
50m Breaststroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 55.01 Adel. 21/04/2019

100m Breaststroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 2:01.00 Adel. 22/04/2019

Women 12 years & under  S7
50m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 39.29 Hobart 27/07/2018

100m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:31.78 Hobart 26/07/2018
200m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 3:10.25 Hobart 26/07/2018
400m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 7:02.26 Adel. 20/10/2018

50m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 46.27 Hobart 29/07/2018
100m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:38.84 Hobart 27/07/2018
200m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 3:53.03 Adel. 20/10/2018

50m Butterfly Isabella Vincent Norwood 50.35 Hobart 26/07/2018
100m Butterfly Isabella Vincent Norwood 2:04.37 Adel. 16/12/2018

Women 12 years & under  SB7
50m Breaststroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 56.39 Hobart 28/07/2018

100m Breaststroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 2:12.14 Adel. 20/10/2018

Women 12 years & under  SM7
200m Individual Medley Isabella Vincent Norwood 3:47.80 Hobart 27/07/2018
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RECORDS & RESULTS

australian championships results

state and country championships results

state and country records

Scan or click on the QR Codes 
below for all Results and Records

59

https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://www.swimming.org.au/Past-event-resources.aspx
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/results-archive
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings
https://sa.swimming.org.au/events/records-rankings


60


	2019 SSA Accounts_Final_Signed.pdf
	Review of operations
	Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
	Likely developments and expected results of operations
	Environmental regulation
	Association Public Officer
	AuditReport_SwimmingSA_2019.pdf
	Opinion
	Opinion
	We have audited the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flo...
	We have audited the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flo...
	In our opinion, the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements, including:
	In our opinion, the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements, including:
	Basis for Opinion
	Basis for Opinion
	We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of my report. We are independent ...
	We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of my report. We are independent ...
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
	We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
	Other Information
	Other Information
	The officers are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the entity’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2019, but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon.
	The officers are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the entity’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2019, but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon.
	Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
	Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
	In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the au...
	In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the au...
	If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
	If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
	Responsibilities of the Officers for the Financial Report
	Responsibilities of the Officers for the Financial Report
	The officers of the entity are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, and for such...
	The officers of the entity are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, and for such...
	In preparing the financial report, the officers are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the o...
	In preparing the financial report, the officers are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the o...
	The officers are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.
	The officers are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
	Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hig...
	Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hig...
	As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
	As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a b...
	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a b...
	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the officers.
	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the officers.
	 Conclude on the appropriateness of the officers’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ent...
	 Conclude on the appropriateness of the officers’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ent...
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued)
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued)
	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communica...
	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communica...
	Manos Partners
	Manos Partners
	Con Manos         23 September 2019
	Con Manos         23 September 2019
	Director         Adelaide, SA
	Director         Adelaide, SA





